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M E M O R A N D U M  

 
 

Date:  October 31, 2024 

To:  Mayor & Councilmembers 

  Planning and Zoning  

From:  Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 

RE:  BDIM No. 2 LLC 
  Application for Specific Use Permit – Childcare Center 

Staff’s Summary and Recommendations 
 
CC:  Robert Hemminger, Kayleen Rosser  

 

BDIM No. 2, LLC is proposing development of an approximately 10,322 sf childcare facility, including playground and parking 
to accommodate a licensed capacity of 180-200 children. The property is located on a 1.325 acres tract of land being Reserve 
E out of the MH Sierra Vista Plat within the Sierra Vista Town Center Mixed Use Development. 
 
The tract is subject to the Sterling Lakes & Sierra Vista Development Agreement.  
 
The request is to allow for a specific use permit for a Childcare facility within the Plan of Development. This type of business is 
not listed within the Sierra Vista Town Center approved use (see attached). 
 
Childcare Facility is an approved use within the City of Iowa Colony Business / Retail and Mixed Use Zoning District. 
 
City staff has no objection to the Specific Use Permit and recommend approving the application. 
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